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The SBIR/STTR Alerting Service is a free service that provides bi-weekly notification of SBIR and STTR solicitation announcements, news and information, and Internet resources relevant to the SBIR/STTR programs.  This service is provided by the Economic Development Office of Pacific Northwest National Laboratory (PNNL).

Back issues of the SBIR Alert are available on the World Wide Web at www.pnl.gov/edo/sbir.stm.  Subscription and keyword search instructions appear at the end of this newsletter.   

NEWS IN THIS ISSUE

--  PHS 2002-2 SBIR/STTR Solicitation Released

--  DOT 2002 SBIR Solicitation Research Topics Released

--  FedBizOpps replaces CBD

* * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * *

             SBIR/STTR NEWS AND INFORMATION

--  PHS 2002-2 SBIR/STTR Solicitation Released

The following ‘News Flash’ recently appeared on the National Institutes of Health Small Business Funding Opportunities web site (http://grants.nih.gov/grants/funding/sbir.htm):

The PHS 2002-2 Omnibus Solicitation of the NIH, CDC and FDA for SBIR/STTR Grant Applications is now available in PDF format. (An HTML version will soon follow.) Please read the "CHANGES and REMINDERS" at the beginning of the document. You must use the PHS 398 instructions and forms http://grants.nih.gov/grants/funding/phs398/phs398.html (updated January 11, 2002) for all Phase I and Phase II applications. IMPORTANT: Please refer to Chapter VI of the PHS 398 instructions prior to preparing an SBIR or STTR application. PHS 398 forms specific to SBIR/STTR applications are available. See http://grants.nih.gov/grants/funding/sbirsttr1/398_SBIRSTTRforms.rtf. Applicants are urged to always check the PHS 398 and PHS 2590 websites to download the most current versions of the instructions and forms prior to submission of an application to NIH. For answers to frequently asked questions about using the new fillable forms, see http://grants.nih.gov/grants/forms_faq.pdf.

The approximate number of Phase I grant awards to be issued under this solicitation are: NIH 950 SBIR awards, 100 STTR awards; CDC 15 awards; FDA 2 awards.  The average dollar amount of Phase I awards to be issued under this solicitation is estimated to be approximately $100,000. The average dollar amount of Phase II awards to be issued to continue the research or R&D efforts initiated in Phase I, is estimated to be approximately $750,000 for SBIR awards and $500,000 for STTR awards. 

A 152 page PDF document containing the program descriptions and research grant topics for each of the institutes and centers among the NIH, CDC, and FDA is available at the following URL: http://grants.nih.gov/grants/funding/sbirsttr1/2002-2_SBIR-STTR-topics.pdf:  

The grant application receipt dates are April 1, August 1, and December 1 for the NIH and FDA, and August 1 for the CDC.  For more information regarding this solicitation and the NIH SBIR/STTR program, contact:

PHS SBIR/STTR Solicitation Office

13687 Baltimore Avenue

Laurel, MD 20707-5096

Phone: (301) 206-9385

Fax: (301) 206-9722

E-mail: sbirsttr@peacetech.com
Page 9 of the solicitation contains a table that includes points of contact information for each PHS awarding component.  More detailed information on each of the NIH awarding components, as well as the CDC and FDA, and their research interests are available electronically on the home pages cited in the table.  

--  DOT 2002 SBIR Solicitation Research Topics Released

The 2002 DOT SBIR solicitation opens February 15, 2002 and will close May 1, 2002.  The solicitation and any documents related to the procurement will be available on both the DOT SBIR Program Internet site (www.volpe.dot.gov/sbir) and the Volpe Center’s Acquisition Management Division Internet site (www.volpe.dot.gov/procure/index.html).  The solicitation will be issued through electronic means only - paper copies of the solicitation and amendments WILL NOT be issued.  

The SBIR News section of the DOT SBIR web site indicated that an Electronic Proposal Submission Registration is now available, and suggested that interested parties review the Electronic Proposal Submission Requirements for details about submitting proposals electronically.   Also, a 2002 Solicitation Synopsis is available on the Volpe web site; you can also register for the 2002 Solicitation Mailing List to be notified of the solicitation release and/or contract modifications. 

The 2002 Phase I research topics for the DOT SBIR Solicitation were recently released and are listed below:

Federal Aviation Administration (FAA) - 2 Awards

02-FA1 Low Cost Engine Monitoring System 

02-FA2 Energy Efficient Aircraft Ice Protection Technologies 

National Highway Traffic Safety Administration (NHTSA) - 3 Awards

02-NH1 Software to Calculate Relationships of Automotive Crash Forces to Specific Occupant Injuries in Real-World Crashes 

02-NH2 Development of Dynamic 3D Surface Mapping System 

02-NH3 Vehicle Based System To Increase Seat Belt Use 

Federal Railroad Administration (FRA) - 1 Award

02-FR1 Low Cost Transverse Rail Defect Detector 

Federal Transit Administration (FTA) - 1 Award

02-FT1 Application of Remote Sensing Technologies to Transit System Infrastructure Security 

Federal Motor Carrier Safety Administration (FMCSA) - 1 Award

02-FM1 Portable Data Collection Technology for Roadside Driver/Vehicle Inspections 

Research and Special Programs Administration (RSPA) - 1 Award

02-RS1 Pipeline System Infrastructure Assurance 

United States Coast Guard (USCG) - 2 Awards

02-CG1 Shipping Container Integrity Monitoring System 

02-CG2 Ballast Water Exchange Monitoring System

For more information regarding the DOT SBIR program, contact the US DOT SBIR Program Director:

Joseph Henebury, DOT SBIR Program Office, DTS-22

U.S. Department of Transportation

Research & Special Programs Administration

John A. Volpe National Transportation Systems Center

55 Broadway

Cambridge, Massachusetts 02142-1093

Phone: 617/494-2051 

Fax: 617/494-2370

E-mail: henebury@volpe.dot.gov 

--  FedBizOpps replaces CBD

Recently, Federal Business Opportunities (www.fedbizopps.gov) was designated in the Federal Acquisition Regulation (FAR) as the single point of universal electronic public access on the Internet to government-wide Federal procurement opportunities that exceed $25,000. The FAR requires agencies, as of October 1, 2001, to use FedBizOpps to provide access to public notices of procurement actions over $25, 000 that are currently required to be published in the Commerce Business Daily (CBD) along with associated solicitations and amendments.  

As a result, on January 4, 2002, the Department of Commerce ceased publication of the Commerce Business Daily (CBD) through the U.S. Government Printing Office (GPO).  Consequently, the online database of active notices available through CBDNet (http://cbdnet.access.gpo.gov/index.html) has been shut down.  The archive database will continue to be available on CBDNet as part of the Federal Depository Library Program Electronic Collection.  

It may take users some time to get used to the navigation and format of the FedBizOpps web site.  Some users may be interested in exploring available commercial providers that offer procurement information in user-friendly formats, customized search options, and customized posting features.  Bid Data Line (http://www.biddataline.com/fed/), for example offers “daily or weekly CBD data as a printable HTML email attachment, as well as a searchable version online.”  A list of service providers who offer printed and/or email versions of FedBizOpps/CBD can be found at http://oamweb.osec.doc.gov/cbdnet.htm.   

* * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * *

              CONFERENCES AND WORKSHOPS

NATIONAL

National SBIR Early 2002 Conference, Anaheim, CA, Mar 11 - 14, 2002.  The National Science Foundation, in association with the Department of Defense and the Small Business Administration, and all 10 SBIR agencies is sponsoring this Early 2002 National SBIR Conference. Program Managers and representatives from all participating agencies will provide insight into how to work with their respective agencies and answer your own special questions during the one-on-one opportunities.  For more information and to register, visit the following web site:  http://www.sbirworld.com/anaheim/, or contact Sharon DelaBarre via phone:  360-683-5742 or Email:  sharon@dbamlg.com.

REGIONAL

* Phase I Proposal Preparation, Phase II Proposal Preparation, Cost Proposal Preparation, and Assisting SBIR/STTR Competitors Workshops, Charleston area, West Virginia, January 23-25, 2002. The first day with include a comprehensive overview of SBIR and STTR (and recent changes in both programs), and a detailed discussion of a recommended four-step process for developing a competitive Phase I proposal.  The second day will be devoted to cost proposals and government accounting, and to the process for developing a Phase II proposal.  The final day will be a workshop for SBDC counselors and others on how they can best assist SBIR/STTR companies. For more information, contact lraines@wvsbdc.org.

STTR/SBIR Technical Assistance Conference,  Huntsville, AL, Jan 28-30, 2002.  The conference will address:  Intellectual Property (IPs) incorporation and contractor reports of inventions   The conference will provide the opportunity to meet program managers from federal agencies, as well as business opportunities for small companies with large corporations such as SAIC, Teledyne Brown Engineering (TBE), Lockheed Martin, and Historically Black Colleges and Universities and Minority Institutions (HBCU/MI) capabilities. Contact: Angel Baytop at Angel.Baytop@aamuri.aamu.edu or Phone: 256-851-5866.

* Phase II Proposal Preparation Workshop, Oklahoma City, Oklahoma, January 29-30, 2002.  This workshop is designed primarily for Phase I winners who want to learn more about the second phase of the SBIR/STTR programs.  It will also include information on how Phase II differs from Phase I, how the Phase II programs vary tremendously among the agencies, and how to prepare the Phase II proposal.  For more information please contact dluton@ocast.state.ok.us.  

SBIR Bidder's Course and Workshop, Washington, D.C., February 1, 2002.  This is the highly acclaimed business development seminar that focuses on the "how tos" of strategic planning, marketing and proposal development for potential SBIR and STTR Bidders.   The course instruction, workbook, & classroom materials will be provided by The SBIR Resource Center.  For information, call (410) 315-8101 or send E-mail to JADE Research Corporation at SBIR@win-sbir.com, or visit http://www.win-sbir.com/course.html. 

SBIR/STTR Government Grants Seminar, Feb 7, 2002, Kernersville, NC. Federal technology grants, presented by the Small Business and Technology Dev. Ctr. and NC Agriculture and Technical State University - Location: Forsyth Tech Swisher Center, - 6-9pm. This session will cover the fundamentals including proposal requirements. Examples of successful proposals from local firms/organizations will be shared with participants.  For seminar information, visit:

www.triadlaunchpad.org/pages/entrelab.asp.  Contact: Tony Johnson - tjohnson@sbtdc.org or Phone: 336 750 2030. 

SBIR/STTR Workshop by SERTTC, Atlanta, GA, Mar 5, 2002; Birmingham, AL, Mar 6; Montgomery, AL, Mar 12; Mobile, AL, Mar 13.  Timely half-day workshops discussing issues such as: what is the SBIR/STTR program, selecting the right project, and addressing the issues needed to write a winning proposal. Representatives from Marshall Space Flight Center will be available to discuss the program. 

Presented in conjunction with Marshall Space Flight Center in Huntsville and the Southeast Regional Technology Transfer Center (SERTTC) at Georgia Tech and the Alabama Technology Network.

Contact: John Mills at john.mills@edi.gatech.edu, Phone: 706-649-1661 or David Mixson at dmixson@business.auburn.edu, Phone: 334-844-3887 

SBIR Phase I Workshops, Weatherford, OK, Apr 17 - 19, 2002. 

Call or email for additional information. Contact: Dan Luton - dluton@ocast.state.ok.us or Phone: 405-524-1357 #232.

North Carolina Statewide SBIR Conference, Winston-Salem, NC, May 22, 2002. Program Managers and representatives from all participating SBIR agencies will provide insight into their respective SBIR programs. Also featured will be sessions on proposal preparation, timeline planning and intellectual property. Hear from previous awardees and learn about program specifics.  For additional information, contact John Ujvari at 919/962-8297, sbir@sbtdc.org, or visit the conference web site at http://www.sbtdc.org/sbir/conf.html. 

* Greenwood Consulting Group, Inc will provide training at these workshops.  Any attendee of one of these workshops is entitled to a free critique of his or her draft SBIR or STTR proposal.  If you have questions, contact Gail or Jim Greenwood at g-jgreenwood@att.net, or visit their web site at http://home.att.net/~g-jgreenwood. 

Other SBIR training opportunities after the first of the year include:

SBIR training event, New Brunswick, NJ, February 5-7, 2002

SBIR Phase I and Cost Proposal Workshops, Sunnyvale, CA, February11-12, 2002 (tentative)

SBIR Phase I Workshops, Mobile & Dothan, Alabama, February 19-20,2002

National SBIR Conference, Anaheim, CA, March 11-15, 2002

SBIR Phase I Workshop, Gainesville, FL, March 22, 2002

If you are sponsoring or are aware of SBIR workshops in your area and would like to post an announcement feel free to contact us.

* * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * *

             SOLICITATIONS CURRENTLY OPEN

SBIR

DOC NIST FY 2002 SBIR, due 2/15/02

COMING SOON

EPA FY 2002 Special SBIR Phase I, available 1/22/02

DOT 2002 SBIR opens 2/15/02 (synopsis and topics on the Web now)

DOD 2002 STTR opens 3/1/02 (on the Web now)

* * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * *

                SBIR/STTR INFO ON THE INTERNET

PARTICIPATING AGENCY SBIR WEB SITES:

Department of Agriculture

     http://www.reeusda.gov/sbir 

Department of Commerce

     National Oceanic and Atmospheric Administration

        http://www.rdc.noaa.gov/~amd/sbir.html
     National Institute of Standards and Technology

        http://patapsco.nist.gov/ts_sbir/ 

Department of Defense

     http://www.acq.osd.mil/sadbu/sbir or

     http://www.dodsbir.net  
       Defense Technical Information Center

          http://www.dtic.mil/dtic/sbir/ 

       Air Force

          http://www.afrl.af.mil/sbir/index.htm 

       Army

          http://www.aro.ncren.net/arowash/rt/ 

       Navy

          http://www.navysbir.brtrc.com
       Defense Advanced Research Projects Agency

          http://www.darpa.mil/sbir/ 

       Ballistic Missile Defense Organization

          http://www.winbmdo.com
       Special Operations Acquisition Center (SOAC)

          http://soal.socom.mil/smallbus04.htm
        SBIR Interactive Technical Information System (SITIS)

          http://dticam.dtic.mil/sbir/ 

Department of Education

     http://www.ed.gov/offices/OERI/SBIR/ 

Department of Energy

     http://sbir.er.doe.gov/sbir/ 

Department of Transportation

     http://www.volpe.dot.gov/sbir 

Environmental Protection Agency

     http://es.epa.gov/ncerqa/sbir/ 

National Institutes of Health

     http://grants.nih.gov/grants/funding/sbir.htm 

        Agency for Health Care Policy and Research 

           http://www.ahcpr.gov/ 

National Aeronautics & Space Administration

     http://sbir.nasa.gov/
National Science Foundation

     http://www.eng.nsf.gov/sbir
OTHER SITES OF INTEREST:

Small Business Administration

     http://www.sba.gov/SBIR/ 

SBA Tech-Net

     http://tech-net.sba.gov/ 

Project SBIR West

     http://www.sbir.dsu.edu/ 

Wyoming SBIR Initiative Program

      http://uwadmnweb.uwyo.edu/sbir/ 
SBIR Resource Center

     http://www.win-sbir.com/ 

ScienceWise.com

     http://content.sciencewise.com/home.htm.
National SBIR Conference Center 

     http://www.zyn.com/sbir/ 

SBIR Internet Catalog Site

     http://beagle.foresnt.com/ 

Small Business Technology Coalition 

     http://www.sbtc.org
State Science and Technology Institute 

     http://www.ssti.org
InKnowVation Online

     http://www.inknowvation.com
Greenwood Consulting Group, Inc.

    http://home.att.net/~g-jgreenwood
Fred S. Patterson

      http://www.SBIR-Support.com,

PNNL Economic Development Office

     http://www.pnl.gov/edo/business.stm
SBIR-Alerting Service

     http://lyris.pnl.gov/cgi-bin/?enter=sbir-alert
* * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * *

                 SUBSCRIPTION INSTRUCTIONS

To SUBSCRIBE to the SBIR-Alert mailing list, send an email to lyris@lyris.pnl.gov with the following in the subject line or body of your message (your name is optional):

   subscribe sbir-alert first_name last_name

   example:  subscribe sbir-alert joe smith

To UNSUBSCRIBE, send a blank email to:

leave-sbir-alert@lyris.pnl.gov 

To receive (or cancel) SBIR/STTR notices via FAX, send a request with your name, company, phone and fax number to (509) 372-4370.

You may also subscribe, unsubscribe, and view back-issues of the SBIR Alert by accessing the following Internet web site: 


http://lyris.pnl.gov/cgi-bin/?enter=sbir-alert
To access back-issues, connect to the site above, enter your email address (a password is not needed to connect), select 'connect' then 'read messages.'  A keyword search is also available if you wish to search for issues containing a particular subject or topic of interest.

* * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * *

       HOW TO REACH US

If you have any comments, suggestions, or would like to submit items for the next issue please contact us:

Richard Fowler - richard.fowler@pnl.gov - (509) 372-4332

Gary Spanner - gary.spanner@pnl.gov - (509) 372-4296

